United States Department of the Interior

BUREAU OF SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENTAL ENFORCEMENT
Gulf of Mexico OCS Region
1201 Elmwood Park Boulevard
New Orleans, LA 70123-2394

In Reply Refer To: GE 973E August 9, 2024

Mr. Jeff Wilson
Chevron U.S.A. Inc.
1500 Louisiana Street
Houston, Texas 77002

Dear Mr. Wilson,

By letter dated May 22, 2024, Chevron U.S.A. Inc. and the working interest owners request
termination of the Mississippi Canyon Block 412 Unit, Agreement No. 754322003.
The unit consists of Leases OCS-G 35968, 35969, 36774, 36775, 36881, and 36882.

The termination of the unit was requested following an affirmative vote by all working interest
owners. Therefore, in accordance with Article 16 of the Unit Agreement, the Mississippi
Canyon Block 412 Unit is hereby terminated the date of this letter. If you have any questions,
contact Mr. Carlos Butron at (504) 736-2980 or carlos.butron@bsee.gov.

Sincerely,
Digitally signed by
NATAS H A NATASHA BLAND
Date: 2024.08.09
B LAN D 14:53:35 -05'00'
Natasha Bland

Regional Supervisor
Office of Production and Development



